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V BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Enquiries: Tyrone April Ref: 8/2/4-2025 Tel: (022) 913 6000 E-mail: aprilt@bergmun.org.za

As per e-mail:

Dear Sir /Madam

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

ADDENDUM: 1

QUOTATION: 8/2/4-2025 (MN30-2025) REFURBISHMENT, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT OF

THE FENCING AT THE COMBI-COURT AT THE PELLA PARK SPORTGROUND IN

PORTERVILLE

Pursuant to the compulsory site meeting held on Friday, 28 February 2025 at 12H00
find below the issues for clarification as discussed.

1.

o~

10.

The due date for the submission of the formal quotations will be changed to Friday, 14
March 2025, 12:00 and all the formal quotations must be submitted in accordance with
the provisions set out in the formal quotation document. Kindly note that this document
must be sighed and submitted with your bid.
It is confirmed that proof of Public liability and any other guarantee must only be
provided pursuant to appointment, as indicated in the formal quotation specifications.
Bidders must note that the entire fence might have to be loosened, removed and the
mesh wire must be neatly rolled up, stowed away at the municipal yard and re-used
after the new poles were fitted. All strands must match existing.
It is confirmed that all the corner poles (where fence line was completely damaged)
must be replaced.
A minimum of 8 stays must be installed at the corners, and same must run in line with
the existing fence, 2 braces per corner.
The replacement of 50mm (2mm thickness) and 76mm (2mm thickness) poles will be
priced per unit (see new pricing schedule). All poles must be hot dipped galvanized to
match the existing.
Every second pole must be replaced with a 76mm (2mm thickness) poles.
Post & Poles

o 76 x4000mm x 2mm corner posts

o 50 x4000mm x 2mm middle posts

o 32 x 3000mm x 2mm top and bottom rails

At the western section the 3600 x 50 x 2mm thick Diamond mesh must be replaced in
full, and a rate per/ m? must be provided. This will allow the municipality to procure any
number of square meters if necessary to complete the job.

Where needed, the concrete surface must be repaired, especially when new poles are
installed, and a rate per m? must be provided in order to make good as follows:
o 1 coat Styrene Acrylic bonding mixture including fine sand rubber to be
prepared.
o 2 coats Aqueous Copolymer Emulsion (Mastic).
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11. Colour code for emulsion layer to be sampled by the appointed contractor and repair
work to match existing layers.

12. Strands must be supplied where needed, and a rate is provided for it in the revised

pricing schedule.

13. Treating of existing surface exhibiting certain defects shall be done as follows:
o Colprime E or MC-30 or similar approved (Rate of application shall be 0,7I/m?)

(per/l rate)

o Slurry Seal: Tack coat using 30% bitumen emulsion (cationic, 0.8 I/m?) (per/|

rate)

o Slurry applied by hand: < 5mm thick (per/ m? rate)
o Patching of cracks with Styrene Acrylic patch mixture (per/ m? rate)

Kindly ignore the pricing schedule in the bid document and use this one.

PRICING SCHEDULE

No.

Description

Rates

Estimated
Quantity

Price excl.
VAT

VAT

15%

Price incl. VAT

Preliminaries & General

1.1. Water, electricity, site
security, insurance, etc.

sum

1.2. OHSA (Safety plan,
PPE, Medicals, audits,
etc.)

sum

Repair, Replacement &
Refurbishment of
Fencing

Refurbishment of existing
Diamond mesh fencing
(420m?) 3600mm x 50mm
X 2mm inclusive of
straining wires to match
existing

per/m?

350

Supply of 76mm x
4000mm x 2mm posts

Per Post

15

Supply of 50mm x
4000mm x 2mm middle
posts

Per Post

15

32mm x 3000mm x 2mm
top and bottom rails

Per Post

Supply & installation of 8
bracing posts (stays);
4000mm x 50mm

sum

Allow for 400 x 400 x
600mm of 19/20 MPa
concrete for each post.

sum

Supply & install new
3600mm x 50mm x 2mm
thick Diamond mesh.

per/ m?

70
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inclusive of 2mm straining
wires to match existing

Colprime E or MC-30 or per/L 1
similar approved
(0,71/m2)

Slurry Seal: Tack coat per/L 1
using 30% bitumen
emulsion (cationic, 0.8
I/m2)

Slurry applied by hand: < | per/m® 1
5mm thick

Patching of cracks with per/m? 1
Styrene Acrylic patch
mixture.

T Piece 32mm Brackets Per unit 5

3,

T Piece 50mm Brackets Per unit

T Piece 76mm Brackets Per unit 5

Take down existing sum
fencing where required,
stockpile and transport to
Municipal stores. All
material taken down will
remain municipal
property

Install 1m high shade p/m 100
cloth (80% blackout)
(Edges to be taped and
stitched) with eyelets 1m
apart onto fence mesh
around fence perimeter.
Green in colour.

Provisional Sum R 10 000.00
(Including VAT)

Total (VAT Inclusive) [ R

Quantities is used for evaluation purposes and may differ when ordered.
'\r(_ﬁ
o L MANAGER DATE: S92 PoRs

Note: Confirmation to the addendum

CONFIRMATION

D s e L e S o S e s (Name and Surname of
designated person) hereby declare on behalf of

(Company’s name),
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That I take note of the above changes in the bidding documentation and that my offer will incorporate
the changes.

Address: useisisTs R e Telno.: oo
........................................... Faxno.: ....oooooviviviiiiiie e
Signature of bidder: ... s Date: suiswmsinmsminsisssiismimimm

This document must be completed by the bidder (above) and submitted with his
offer.
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